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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 04 October 2024 22:15
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Dhiraj Mistry; Parth Gohel; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P
Subject: Ahmedabad T2 | PR | Designers - MEP - Kitchen consultants. 

Dear Trupti,  
 
Attached here is a revised PR. Kindly submit this request for Designers, MEP Design & Kitchen Consultants for upcoming outlets in Ahmedabad T2, please enclose the outlet details along with the scope of work. 
 
In case of any queries, please feel free to call me.  
 
 

Ahmedabad 
   

 
 

Sr. No  City  Category  Location Shop/Unit no Interior Area MEP Area  Brand  Scope of Work 
Tentative 

Kitchen area  
  

1 Ahmedabad   Check-in Hall L-02 36 36 Caffeccino 
Interior , MEP & Kitchen design will 

be a part of Designers  

    

2 Ahmedabad   Arrival L-17 59 59 Third Wave Coffee 
Interior, MEP & Kitchen design will 

be a part of Designers  

    

5 Ahmedabad    SHA FF 

L-43 & L-44 

193 193 KFC Interior Kitchen  & MEP  will be a 
part of Designers  

    

6 Ahmedabad    SHA FF 260.43 260.43 

To be combined for a 
Food Court. 

( Idli.com + Kaffee Mast 
with Gujarati Food) + 

seating  

Interior  & MEP  will be a part of 
Designers  

    

Kitchen Designer to be appointed  35   

7 Ahmedabad    SHA FF L-68 96.15 96.15 AJ Café 

Interior will be done by Brand      

MEP Designer to be appointed      

Kitchen Designer to be appointed  32   

5 Ahmedabad    SHA GF 

L-70 & L-71 

71 71 KFC Interior Kitchen  & MEP  will be a 
part of Designers  

    

8 Ahmedabad    SHA FF 163.65 163.65 

To be combined for a 
Food Court.  

(Idli.com + Bread & 
Curry/Wan Chai/Wow 

Eats) + seating  

Interior  & MEP  will be a part of 
Designers  

    

Kitchen Designer to be appointed  35   

9 Ahmedabad    SHA FF L-76 & L-77 152.78 152.78 
Combined unit for 
Ahmedabad Street 

Interior  & MEP  will be a part of 
Designers  

    

Kitchen Designer to be appointed  26   

 
 

Designer Scope Kitchen Consultant MEP  & HVAC Scope  



2

Concept Design 
Kitchen Layout & Planning as 
per available CFM/Electrical 
load/AC tonnage on site 

1. Electrical 

Design development & drawings Equipment BOQ 2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)  

3D development and Rendering Services detail 3. Music System, CCTV, etc. 

Working/GFC drawings set 
Tender Docket with Isometric 
Drawing 

4. HVAC  

Digital & physical Material Boards 
/ FF&E / Specification sheet. 

Approval of Shop Drawing 5. BOQ  

BOQ Inspection before Dispatch 
6. FF&E / Specification 
sheet. 

 
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  


